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Re: Clonbrin House

Dear Sir/Madam,

I wish to make representations on behalf of Paul Burke in relation to the Notice of Inclusion
to include Clonbrin House as a protected structure.

Mr. Burke wishes to advise that these outbuildings are currently being used by him as a
working dairy farm. The addition of the house and outbuildings to the protected structure list
would cause huge financial loss to this gentleman and the restrictions imposed would make
his farm unworkable. I would be most grateful if you would investigate this matter and revert
to my office at your earliest opportunity.

Thanking you for your consideration and I look forward to hearing from you in the near
future.

Kindest Regards,

Yours Sincerely,
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